
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 11/16/2011 11:29:41 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: WashPost: 2 homes damaged, 1 woman hospitalized when gas line explodes 

in southern Ohio 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpiic.ca.gov> 
Date: November 16, 2011 11:26:37 AM PST 
To: "Michelle Cooke" <raichelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Julie Halligan" 
<julie.halligan@,cpuc.ca.gov>. "Terrie D. Prosper" 
<tefrie.prosper@cpuc.C3.gov>. "Edward Randolph" 
<edw3rd.randolph@cpuc.C3.gov>. "Frank Lindh" <frank.1 indh@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: WashPost: 2 homes damaged, 1 woman hospitalized when gas line 
explodes in southern Ohio 

Another story says it's owned by El Paso. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: noreplv@washingtonpost.com 
Date: November 16, 2011 11:24:20 AM PST 
To: Pac@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: WashPost: 2 homes damaged, 1 woman hospitalized 
when gas line explodes in southern Ohio 

E-mail .. 
This page was sent to you by: 1. well .com 
Message from sender: 

2 homes damaged, 1 
woman hospitalized when 
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gas line explodes in 
southern Ohio 

By Associated Press 
GLOUSTER, Ohio — Authorities say a fire from a natural gas 
line rupture and explosion is under control in a rural area of 
southern Ohio. 
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